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V.
[8U15.C §2
BERNIL LAZAR [TOFFMAN, 18 U.5.C. §§ 2423(a) and (¢)

also known as Tony Alame

T N N

REDACTED SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE
Tn or about Scptember 2004 through and including December 2004, in the Western District
of Arkansas, Texarkana Division and clsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known as
Tony Alamo, the defendant, aided and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury,
knowingly transported Jane Doe #1, an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years, in
interstate commerce with intent that Jane Doe #1 engage in any sexual activity for which any person
can be charped with a criminal offense, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-103, Rape; all in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Scctions 2423(a) and () and 2.

COUNT TWO

In or about August 2005 through and including October 2005, in the Western District of
Arkansas, T'exarkana Division and elscwhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known as Tony
Alamo, the defendant, aided and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury, knowingly

transported Janc Doe #1, an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years, in interstate

commerce with intent that Jane Doe #1 engage in any sexual activity for which any person can be




charged with a criminal offense, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-127, Sexunal Assaull in the
Fourth Degree; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423(a) and (e) and 2.
COUNT THREE

In or about May 2000 through and including June 2000, in the Western District of
Arkansas, Texarkana Division and elsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known as
Tony Alamo, the defendant, aided and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury,
knowingly transported Jane Doc 42, an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years, in
interstaté commerce with intent that Janc Doc #2 engage in any sexual activity for which any
person can be charged with a criminal offense, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-103,
Rape; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423(a) and 2.

COUNT I'OUR

in or about March 2001 through and including April 2001, in the Western District of
Arkansas, Texarkana Division and elsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known as
Tony Alame, the defendant, aided and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury,
knowingly transported Jane Doc #2, an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years, in
interstate commerce with intent that Jane Doc #2 cngage in any sexual activity for which any
person can be charged with a criminal offense, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-103.
Rape; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Scctions 2423(a) and 2.

COUNT FIVE

In or about July 1998, in the Western District of Arkansas, Texarkana Division and

glsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known as Tony Alamo, the delendant, aided

and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury, knowingly iransported Jane Doe #3,




n

an individual under the age of | 18 years, in interstate commerce with intent that Janc Doc #3
engage in any sexual activity for which any person can be charged with a crimmnal offense,
namcly, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-106, Carnal Abuse in the 3rd Degree; all in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423(a) and 2,

In or about January 1999, in the Western Districl of Arkansas, Texarkana Division and
elsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR ITOFFMAN, also known as Tony Alamo, the defendant, aided
and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury, knowingly transported Jane Doe #3,
an individual under the age of 18 years, in interstate commerce with intent that Jane Doe #3
enpgage in any sexual activity for which any person can be charged with a criminal offense,
namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-106, Carnal Abuse in the 3rd Degree; all in violation of
Title 18, Umted States Code, Sections 2423(a) and 2.

COUNT SEVEN

In or about March 1994 through and including April 1994, in the Western District of
Arkansas, Fort Smith Division and clsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known as
Tony Alamo, the defendant, aided and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury,
knowingly transported Jane Doe #4, an individual under the age of 18 years, in interstate
commerce with intent that Jane Doe #4 engage in any scxual activity for which any person can be

charged with a criminal offensc, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-106, Carnal Abuse in

the 3rd Degree; all in violation of Title |8, United States Code, Section 2423 and 2.




COUNT EIGHT

In or about April 1994 through and including May 1994, in the Western District of
Arkansas, Fort Smith Division and elsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOVFFMAN, also known as
Tony Alamo, the defendant, aided and abetied by others known and unknown to the prand jury,
knowingly transported Jane Doe #4, an individual under the age of 18 years, in interstate
commerce with intent that Jane Doe #4 engage in any sexual activity for which any person can be
charged with a criminal oflense, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-106, Carnal Abuse in
the 3rd Degree; all in violation of Title 18, United Stales Code, Section 2423 and 2.

COUNT NINE

In or about May 1994 through and including June 8, 1994, in the Western District of
Arkansas, Fort Smith Division and elsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known as
Tony Alamo, the defendant, aided and abetied by others known and unknown to the prand jury,
knowingly transported Jane Doe #4, an individual under the age of 18 years, in intcrstate
commerce with inlent that Jane Doc #4 engage in any scxual activity for which any person can be
charged with a criminal offense, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-106, Camal Abusc in
the 3rd Degree; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423 and 2.

COUNT TEN

In or about July 2005 through and including September 21, 2003, in the Western District
of Arkansas, 1'exarkana Division and elsewhere, BERNIE LAZAR HOFFMAN, also known
as Tony Alamo, the defendant, aided and abelted by others known and unknown to the grand

jury, knowingly transported Jane Doe #5, an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years,

in interstate commerce with intent that Janc Doc #5 engape in any sexual activity for which any




person can be charged with a criminal offcnse, namely, Arkansas Code Annotated 5-14-124,
Sexual Assault in the First Degree; all in violation of 'Title 18, United States Code, Section

2423(a) and (e) and 2.
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